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MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Honorable Ivan Allen 
Mayor, City of Atlanta 

FROM: W.R. Woffo~ 

B UILDINGS 

April 11, 1969 

I have been working with Mr. Andrew Stephens, the new owner of 
the Shaffer property located in the Markham - Haynes area and in the 
incinerator area and would like to advise as follows: 

Repair permits have been issued at the following addresses: 

178 Louise Alley, N.W. 
180 Louise Alley, N.W. 
182 Louise Alley, N.W. 
184 Louise Alley, N.W. 
186 Louise Alley, N.W. 

Demolition ermits have been issued at the following addresses 
in the Markham - Haynes area: 

72 Haynes Street, S.W. 
422 Markham Street, _S.W. 
414 Markham Street, S.W. 

Demolition permits have been issued in the incinerator area to 
Mr. Harry Seitz, current owner of the former Shaffer properties : 

361 Magnolia Street, N.W. 
R-361 Magnolia Street,N.W. #1 
R-361 Magnolia Street,N.W. #2 
R-359 Magnolia Street,N.W. #1 
R-359 Magnolia Street,N.W. #2 
365 Magnolia Street, N.W. 
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